

Sharon Craig

From: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk
Sent: 19 May 2023 10:38
To: Planning
Subject: Planning Application No: 3/2023/0055

External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

FAO Will Hopcroft

Longridge Town Council have concerns regarding the extraction equipment and the subsequent noise and pollution they generate.

We have additional concerns surrounding the increase in litter to the area and would like an agreement in principle for additional bins to be provided.

We also feel that deliveries being made should be done so outside of peak hours to cause as little disruption to the residents and local businesses as possible.

We note that deliveries are expected to take place via Warwick Street, however consideration should be given to the challenges already faced with accessibility.

Kind regards

Jessica Dibble

Town Clerk



Please note my working hours are Monday to Friday 9:00 - 14:30

T: 01772 782461

E: clerk@longridge-tc.gov.uk

P: Longridge Town Council, Council Offices, The Station Building, Berry Lane, Longridge PR3 3JP